
Subject: Re: [Reconsidera.on Request] Reconsidera.on Request 20-1
Date: Tuesday, March 24, 2020 at 9:42:16 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: reconsider on behalf of Herb Waye
To: Reconsidera.on
CC: ombudsman
A2achments: ATT00001.txt

Gree.ngs,

Pursuant to Ar.cle 4, Sec.on 4.2(l), I am accep.ng considera.on of Request 20-1.
 
Regards Herb
 
Herb Waye
ICANN Ombudsman
 
hUps://www.icann.org/ombudsman [icann.org]
hUps://www.facebook.com/ICANNOmbudsman [facebook.com]
TwiUer: @IcannOmbudsman
 
ICANN Expected Standards of Behavior:
hUps://www.icann.org/en/system/files/files/expected-standards-15sep16-en.pdf [icann.org]
Community An.-Harassment Policy
hUps://www.icann.org/resources/pages/community-an.-harassment-policy-2017-03-24-en [icann.org]
Confidentiality
All matters brought before the Ombudsman shall be treated as confidential.  The Ombudsman shall also take all
reasonable steps necessary to preserve the privacy of, and to avoid harm to, those parties not involved in the
complaint being investigated by the Ombudsman.The Ombudsman shall only make inquiries about, or advise staff
or Board members of  the existence and identity of, a complainant in order to further the resolution of  the
complaint.  The Ombudsman shall take all reasonable steps necessary to ensure that if  staff  and Board members
are made aware of  the existence and identity of  a complainant, they agree to maintain the confidential nature of
such information, except as necessary to further the resolution of  a complaint
 
 
 
 

From: Reconsidera.on <reconsidera.on@icann.org>
Date: Friday, March 20, 2020 at 5:28 PM
To: ombudsman <ombudsman@icann.org>
Subject: Reconsidera.on Request 20-1
 
Dear Herb, 
 
ICANN recently received Reconsidera.on Request 20-1, which was submiUed on 8 January 2020 by
Namecheap, Inc. (Requestor), seeking reconsidera.on of:  (i) the removal of the price control
provisions from the .ORG registry agreement; and (ii) ICANN’s conduct with respect to its evalua.on of
the proposed change of control of Public Interest Registry (Change of Control Request), the registry
operator for .ORG. 
 

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.icann.org_ombudsman&d=DwMGaQ&c=FmY1u3PJp6wrcrwll3mSVzgfkbPSS6sJms7xcl4I5cM&r=Yq8kkKRfvwbzb5S6uc7Zd0P6CrV6n6oSQVrGL5EQebA&m=6-VwyN7af2dVUCc_g0YSgjqmUQqCM-zEbsJQPL15C4M&s=ENJaprge6BcppAs0pBSJ_3L8muNsYghZsZtJeS4X-1w&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.facebook.com_ICANNOmbudsman&d=DwMGaQ&c=FmY1u3PJp6wrcrwll3mSVzgfkbPSS6sJms7xcl4I5cM&r=Yq8kkKRfvwbzb5S6uc7Zd0P6CrV6n6oSQVrGL5EQebA&m=6-VwyN7af2dVUCc_g0YSgjqmUQqCM-zEbsJQPL15C4M&s=USOp5TuR1aR4dHZW08zk_zME11jdDp5fFtva9oOLgLE&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.icann.org_en_system_files_files_expected-2Dstandards-2D15sep16-2Den.pdf&d=DwMGaQ&c=FmY1u3PJp6wrcrwll3mSVzgfkbPSS6sJms7xcl4I5cM&r=Yq8kkKRfvwbzb5S6uc7Zd0P6CrV6n6oSQVrGL5EQebA&m=6-VwyN7af2dVUCc_g0YSgjqmUQqCM-zEbsJQPL15C4M&s=a1aUaDyuEub1UdegBnlFMufZ1M2ZVJ0Tm1txBnZzmDo&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.icann.org_resources_pages_community-2Danti-2Dharassment-2Dpolicy-2D2017-2D03-2D24-2Den&d=DwMGaQ&c=FmY1u3PJp6wrcrwll3mSVzgfkbPSS6sJms7xcl4I5cM&r=Yq8kkKRfvwbzb5S6uc7Zd0P6CrV6n6oSQVrGL5EQebA&m=6-VwyN7af2dVUCc_g0YSgjqmUQqCM-zEbsJQPL15C4M&s=KLF0AdSGgEg-eXqMTSFQPzrOmx3VaRkweetDs3wC9vs&e=


On 18 March 2020, the Board Accountability Mechanisms CommiUee (BAMC) issued a Par.al
Summary Dismissal of Reconsidera.on Request 20-1.  Pursuant to Ar.cle 4, Sec.on 4.2(k) of the
ICANN Bylaws, the BAMC determined that three of the four claims set forth in Request 20-1 were not
sufficiently stated and should be summarily dismissed.  The BAMC Par.al Summary Dismissal has been
posted on the webpage for Reconsidera.on Request 20-1 [icann.org], and is aUached to this email for
your reference.
 
The BAMC concluded that the request for reconsidera.on of the ICANN Board’s and Staff’s lack of
transparency insofar as the Requestor alleges that ICANN org has not disclosed the criteria that it will
use to evaluate the Change of Control Request and is not applying a 2002 Report of the Dot Org Task
Force (the 2002 DNSO Policy Guidelines) to the Change of Control Request meets the requirements for
bringing a reconsidera.on request.  This was not a determina.on on the merits.
 
Pursuant the Ar.cle 4, Sec.on 4.2(l) of the ICANN Bylaws, a reconsidera.on request must be sent to
the Ombudsman for considera.on and evalua.on if the request is not summarily dismissed following
review by the BAMC to determine if the request is sufficiently stated.  Specifically, Sec.on 4.2 (l) states:
 
(l) For all Reconsidera.on Requests that are not summarily dismissed, except Reconsidera.on
Requests described in Sec.on 4.2(l)(iii) and Community Reconsidera.on Requests, the Reconsidera.on
Request shall be sent to the Ombudsman, who shall promptly proceed to review and consider the
Reconsidera.on Request.
 
(i) The Ombudsman shall be en.tled to seek any outside expert assistance as the Ombudsman deems
reasonably necessary to perform this task to the extent it is within the budget allocated to this task.
 
(ii) The Ombudsman shall submit to the Board Accountability Mechanisms CommiUee his or her
substan.ve evalua.on of the Reconsidera.on Request within 15 days of the Ombudsman's receipt of
the Reconsidera.on Request. The Board Accountability Mechanisms CommiUee shall thereajer
promptly proceed to review and considera.on.
 
(iii) For those Reconsidera.on Requests involving maUers for which the Ombudsman has, in advance
of the filing of the Reconsidera.on Request, taken a posi.on while performing his or her role as the
Ombudsman pursuant to Ar.cle 5 of these Bylaws, or involving the Ombudsman's conduct in some
way, the Ombudsman shall recuse himself or herself and the Board Accountability Mechanisms
CommiUee shall review the Reconsidera.on Request without involvement by the Ombudsman.
 
Please advise whether you are accep.ng the remaining aspect of Request 20-1 for evalua.on or
whether you are recusing yourself pursuant to the grounds for recusal set forth in Sec.on 4.2(l)(iii).  If
you are accep.ng Request 20-1 for evalua.on, please note that your substan.ve evalua.on must be
provided to the BAMC within 15 days of your receipt of Request 20-1.
 
Best regards, 
 
ICANN
12025 Waterfront Drive, Suite 300
Los Angeles, CA 90094
 
 

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.icann.org_resources_pages_reconsideration-2D20-2D1-2Dnamecheap-2Drequest-2D2020-2D01-2D09-2Den&d=DwMGaQ&c=FmY1u3PJp6wrcrwll3mSVzgfkbPSS6sJms7xcl4I5cM&r=Yq8kkKRfvwbzb5S6uc7Zd0P6CrV6n6oSQVrGL5EQebA&m=6-VwyN7af2dVUCc_g0YSgjqmUQqCM-zEbsJQPL15C4M&s=8uXM3n5U18J0BY6lKclrVLLIW9Q5JrrJ-krzUzSI2m4&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.icann.org_resources_pages_governance_bylaws-2Den&d=DwMGaQ&c=FmY1u3PJp6wrcrwll3mSVzgfkbPSS6sJms7xcl4I5cM&r=3mBfUTvyfqDEumrbzweVIa6qFyeEmDaNE5eHQf9QFdU&m=Lb5kCVGRNizkyFSpH1ObBw-k_u72NfMXGEzcP34NtXs&s=DTfiZsJICwyIcBnnXa12EspYZltnTM3KRXkwIu82ulo&e=



